
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )
sales@vinyaselectronics.in <sales@vinyaselectronics.in> 31 July 2024 at 14:00
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Majeed,

 

Pls find below new shpping address and DHL account for your ready reff. Billing address remains same at old one.

 

Shipping address:

VINYAS ELECTRONICS

3/149, 2nd Floor , Vaidyalingam Nagar,

Nanmangalam,Chennai -600129,

Tamilnadu, India.

Mr.S.Rajkumar – 9043890468

 

DHL Account : 539959558

 

 

Thanks & Regards

S.Rajkumar

VINYAS ELECTRONICS

29C, Shiva Vishnu Avenue,

Kannivakkam, Chennai-603202
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Mob: +91 9043890468

Email: sales@vinyaselectronics.in

Web: www.vinyaselectronics.in

 

 

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 31 July 2024 18:12
To: sales@vinyaselectronics.in
Subject: Re: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )

 

Hello

 

Good afternoon 

 

Can you please send us your DHL account number for shipping.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 31 Jul 2024 at 13:40, <sales@vinyaselectronics.in> wrote:

Dear Majeed,

 

We will initiate the payment by tomorrow.
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
Sent: 31 July 2024 14:47
To: sales@vinyaselectronics.in
Subject: Re: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )

 

Hello 

 

Good morning 

 

Can you please clarify if you still require the proforma attached?

 

If so, can you please send us your DHL account number.
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

 

 

On Thu, 25 Jul 2024 at 16:36, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Rajkumar

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email to amend the proforma.

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require.

This proforma invoice is only valid for 30 days

Can you have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses are correct or if any amendments are required,  can you please send us your DHL account
number.

If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the total amount stated on the proforma.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, 25 Jul 2024 at 16:04, <sales@vinyaselectronics.in> wrote:

Dear Aqib Majeed,

 

Thank you for your PI, kindly remove INSURNACE  & UPS charges. We will book through DHL. Its charged extensively.

 

 

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
Sent: 25 July 2024 18:00
To: VINYAS ELECTRONICS <sales@vinyaselectronics.in>
Cc: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Subject: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )

 

Hello Mr Rajkumar

Good afternoon

Thank you for your order with my Colleague Ryan.

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require including shipping costs.

This proforma invoice is only valid for 30 days

Can you have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses are correct or if any amendments are required.

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

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

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
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